1st Quarter Inspection Report
FY 2006



Citation # /S&S

Date/Time Issued

Date/Time Abated Section of Reg and brief description

7607772 N

7607775 N

7282397 N

7282398 N

7607778 Y

11.09.05/0835A

11.30.05/0935A

11.30.05/0215P

11.30.05/0300P

12.20.05/0935A

11.15.05/0835A

12.05.05/905A

12.01.05/1000A

12.01.05/1015A

12.20.05/1000A

75.512 Damaged electrical conduit
on D10426 battery scoop

75.400 Accumulations of water
causing/obscuring slip/trip/fall
hazard(s) at 3™ North Seals

49.6(b) Mine rescue apparatuses not
maintained in a state of readiness

49.7(c) Records of physicals for
mine rescue team members not on
file

75.380(d)(1) Secondary escape-
way not maintained safe for travel
ice buildup between airlock doors
(slipping hazard)
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U. S. Department of Labor p%
Mine Activity Data Mine Safety and Health Administration ?)
1. Action: 2. Activity 3. Event Number:
a NewEntry [ b Update M Code: EOL 4476262
X . ; 6. Mine ID:
& e Event lo3no0s 3Dk Bvent 1272872005 T 42-01715
7a. Organization Code 20905 b. Work Group 9. Company Name GENWAL RESOURCES INC
(Mine Assignment) Idemifier 01
8a. Organization Code b. Work Group ¢, 10. Mine Name CRANDALL CANYON MINE
(AR Assignment) 20905 Idertifier
11. Report Type ‘ T . 12 Area of Acti b. Idi
(check onc) aFit (0  bimerim [J clat []  dNotApplicable &  inspections Sections Sections ©
¢. Otby v GSmafy e Suface [ fSurfoce - g Company [ b ATF "ilmpoundments [ ] . Refuse =
Areas Slopes Areas (UG) Workings Records Piles
k Major ™) (1) Shaty 0 (2) Impoundment 0 (3) Buildings ¢ (4) Dragline/ ¢ (5)Other ¢ 1. Miscellaneous [
Construction Slope Construction Shovel:
Sinking .. S S
m MMU/Pit Number
009
13. Number of
Samples Collected  a. Air 1 b. Rock Dust 0 c.RockDust O d Respirable 12 ¢. Noise 5 f.Other 0
Samples Spot Survey Dust
}4. Impoundments/Refuse Piles: 15. Prime Independent Contractor
Codes jor Constructi
a Number b. FHC  c. Configuration (Major C on)
16. Inspection Results
Citations Orders Safeguards Other
. . Coal Ind Coal Ind Conl Tnd Coal ind
a. This Inspection Opr Con  Opr Con  Opr Com  Opr Con
(1) New Issuances 10
(2) Terminations/Vacations 10
(3) Modifications/Extensions 1
! (4) Left Pending
b. Previously Issued
(1) Modifications/Extensions
{2) Terminations/ Vacations
1R. Signature and Card Number of Authorized Representative’ 17. Remarks:
Right of Emry Person(s) Responsible for Activity
Card Number
23799

. \

d

19. Key Entered By

Date

MSHA Form 2000-22. Oct. 85 (Revised) Previous editions are Obsolete



U. S. Department of Labor (é
vline Activity Data Mine Safety and Health Administration %
1. Action: _ 2. Activity 3. Event Number:

a. New Entry L. b.Update r Code: EO1 _ 4476262
4. Date Event 5. Date Event 6. Mine 1D:
Started: 1082005 Figihed: 42-01715
7a. Organization Code 20905 b. Work Group 9. Company Name GENWAL RESOURCES INC
(Mine Assignment) Identifier
‘8. Organization Code b Work ol 10. Mine Name CRANDALL CANYON MINE
(AR Assignment) 20905 Group
Type (check aFit [ b.interim [  c.last [ d. Not Applicable 2 Inspections ;‘ x:;:': 1 S.ecti:ns

c. Outby ‘| d. Shafts/ il ¢. Surface ';\',| " f. Surface g. Company [/ h. ATF vl b Impoundrﬁents . I ' m

Areas Slopes Areas ~  Workings Records Refuse :

k. Major ) (1) Shaft/ 0 (2) Impoundment 0 (3) Buildings 0 (4) Dragline/ ¢ (5) Other ¢ 1. Miscellaneous |_

Construction Slope Construction Shovel:

Sinking
n, MMU/Pit Number
13. Number of
Samples Collected  a. Air 0 b. Rock Dust 0 c.Rock Dust 0 d. Respirable 0 e. Noise 0 f Other 0
Samples Spot Survey Dust
14. Impoundments/Refusc Piles: 15. Prime Indcpendent Contractor
C Major Constructi
a. Number b. FHC  c. Configuration : odes (Major Cons o)
“16. Inspection Resuits
Citations Orders Safeguards Other

a. This Inspection

(1) New Issuances

(3) Modifications/Extensions

{4) Left Pending

b. Previously Issued

(2) Terminations/Vacations

(1) Modifications/Extensions

(2) Terminations/Vacations

Coal Ind Coal Ind  Coal Ind Coal Ind
Opr _ Con Opr Con__ Opr Con _ Opr Con

2
2
1/0
0

18. Signature and Card Number of Authorized Representative/ i 17. Remarks:

Right of Entry Person(s) Responsible for Activity

Card Number -
23799
23984

4

19. Key Entered By Date

MSHA Form 2000-22. Oct. 85 (Revised) Previous editions are Obsolete




Activity Calendar Event Number: 4476262 Mine ID: 4201715

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thur Fri Sat
Shift 1 23 123 1 23 123 123 123 123
Week 1 OZLi D00 00 | VYO Ceb 2300 200
1172712005
Reverse, MSHA Form 2000-22, Oct 85 {Revised) Key Codes: 1- Owt Shift, 2- Day Shift & 3- Evening Shift (Mark "X" in appropriate Block to Indicate Shift)

z



Mine Information Form

Page 1 . ..
Mine Safety and Health Administration
INew AN figids are required . ((?)
Change Tha Mins 1D Number is required, otherwise fill out only hose fieids that have changed
1. MSHA Mine 1D Number. 2. Operating Company Name:
4 L’l]‘[of\ [7]( l{ &E—NLJA'}-L hlaﬁ_id_z/u’g’cﬁs' L/

3. Mine or Mill Name:
Cﬁé{\[ﬁéuq (,J—U‘u o AR "

3a. Mine Emergency Phona No: 4. TypodOpontion/ S. Portable Oparation 6. Pnmary Mine Type

| I I I | l I J Conl 9’ Metal/Non-Metal ‘" |_1 Underground j Surdace | Fachty
7 MSHA Ofiice Cade: Ba. Work Group 8b. Travel Area 5. Nearest Town, Landmark, o Posl Ofiice- —
10. County Name Where Mina is Localed: 11. State Abbreviation 12. Cong. Dist {Coal Only) 13. Mileage from Field Offce.

14, Directions to Operation from Field inspection Offica:

15. Yotal Emplayees: 16. Schedule of Operation:
l l l BI U l.memeMonsnm_(l_ b.PmmaionsmusperDay_é_ c. Maint. Shifts per Day _ ] d Work Days per Week ]
17. Longitude and Latitude: (Coal Only)

s copreomree] | | o] | | sooe | | | siomswommn | | | uniw [ || s |||

18. Mine Statlus —_— :] Y T Abandol Temporaily idie Abandoned & Seale
New Mine | |  Actve | Imormitient |} Noa-Producing| ned | ol 9.
i NowProdam, n oo ooy L (Cou oy
15. Status Date (mmvadyyyy): ! !
20. Types ol Minerals being Extracted or Processed:
a. Primary Commodity ( .&AL Secondary C ity (Optional)

c. Dihec Commodities (Optional)

21. Mine Characteristics: a. Apphcable 10 ALL Mines (check all that apply)

: — . — N , Remining Cuim Bank! —
Auger ) Owdge [} Labormtory { ML-:P.;;m T OpmPwstp [T} Swoporvad [ | Retues PaaTatings |

b. Applicable to Coat Mines Only c. Applicable 10 Metal and Non-metal Mines Only
shat [ Stope{ ] Heap Leacting | | sk Leacting | | Room and Pilar ||
22. Other Mine Information: a. Applicable 10 Al Mines (chack all that apply) '
1030) Suatus:igotion | 1 tazard | | 6Day [ 100ay {7} 15Day[ ] Removea [} Date Emered 103() Status: mmiddiyyyy)
Eprwuund[: Explosives Stored on Surt Explosives Stored Undarground | ] TruwryPumlboan_]
Govemnment Ownad | ] Gonmmo”mbd{_]mmmsmonuumm smcdmmuuuuﬂ b ) “:‘uhul
_ Applicable o Coal Mines O
° il No. of Drit No. of Sope No. of Shaft Avg. Daiy
No. of Producing Pits _____ No. of Non-Producing Pits ____ Openings . Openings ____ Openings Coal Producton tons
Primary Coal Bed Name HJAIAJATHA_ AVQ-“*"M!(&\CM)_?_J_:___ c“‘miz‘::::mg
e.WthuﬂmMimM
Mine Gas Category: Number of impound No. of Eecapeways b Surt No. of Holsts: No. of Refuse Chambers:
: i Elsctrowining 8 (— Produces Ground wwm-—— F )
Associeted Cement b | Kins { ] muu&q[: Sikca s & Product - Bumed as Fuel ...} Channel Bumers || wire Sowes [ ]
Metal Refinery } Moa\mialv.nunonﬁ
umam.__] Retort [} Roaster [ ] for Underground Mine & wwm:]

MSHA Form 2000-209 (1 of 2), Decembaer 2002



‘an Review U.S. Department of Labor (
Mine Safety and Health Administration ?)

2. Mine tD

Y3 053915

4 Company Name .

G:f/\/u‘ lar PFesou2c S

MSHA Otfice
TRsC.E

{. Mine Nome

anpnass, CANyon roinlE
5. Location {No. and Street, City or Town, State, & Zip code)

o0of Control {brietly describe) .
g Adequate

{0 oseficiencies 1n Ptan

Ventilation {briefly describe)

g A:'!equate

[ oericiencies tn Pian

Dare

issuing Inspector Signature Oate T Supervisor Signawure

Signature Jzasos /- ot

MSHAJF orm " ZO0U-J04_ e B9 e
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY — BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND FlREf\H.MS

REPORT OF VIOLATIONS

LICENSE/PERMIY EXPIRATION DATE  |page_|
oF

REGISTRY NUMBENR (ifunv} 1 wis}

| __PAGE

ATF oflicers will prepare this form in quadruplicats. The original copy and the su { |
remaining copies witl be submitted with the completed Inspaction report. Supervisars will detach one copy from the completed rapon for thelr files. Where correc

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

= TFAC.

C s Cvnreon/

COUNTY (¥ & Fiunl)

DATE(S) OR PERIOD OF INSPECTION

[ (- -aF

INSTRUCTIONS

spenss COpy {where required

be taken during the inspection, propristors will submit 1the suspsnse copy 1o the Aras Suparvisor as s00n as the required corrections have boen mede.

} wifl be given to the propristor or 8 responsible represantative. The
tive sction cannot

. . INSPECTION RESULTS

An examination of your premisss, records and operstions has disclased tha following violstions which have besn explalned to you:

OATE CORREC-

USC OR CFR . CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN TIONS TO BE MADE
NO. CITATION NATURE OF VIOLATION ‘,‘/,,,., cwreatend unneliviely) o w n_ﬂc;:;'-l
A / :
/o \V 1ol aTiels OB ERNEND
I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS REPORT OF VIOLATIONS (Fruqwictuss sisuvriute nad 1ith) OATE
ECTING OF FICER DATE
Qg pis g5

85 12/7G 1% OUSOLETE

PART Il = AREA SUPERVISOR'S COPY



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
MSHA LABORATORIES - MOUNT HOPE, WEST VIRGINIA

ANALYSIS OF AIR SAMPLES /
Mine: CRANDALL CANYON MINE Mine ID: 4201715 Date(s) Cotlected: 10/27/2005
Company: GENWAL RESOURCES 1NCORPORATED Inspector: TERRY ANDERSON office: 905

CUBIC FEET  CUBIC FEET

BOTTLE CARBON AIR PER METHANE IN
NUMBER LOCATION IN MINE DIOXIDE OXYGEN METHANE ETHANE MINUTE 24 HOURS
43283  100FT INBY MAIN FAN 0.130 20.90 0.000 0.000 268149 0

THE PERCENTAGE OF NITROGEN CAN BE DETERMINED BY SUBTRACTING THE SUM OF THE REPORTED VALUES FROM 100.00

17 Rec. 10/31/2005 PAGE: 1



Violation History Report
Report Date: 10/03/2005
Mine ID: 4201715
Mine Name: CRANDALL CANYON MINE
Operator Name: GENWAL RESOURCES INC
Issue Date: From 7/1/2005 To 9/30/2005

4476009 EO1 09/15/2005
4476009 EO1 (09/01/2005
4476009 EO1 08/30/2005
4476009 EO1 08/23/2005

05/15/2005 104-A
08/31/2005 104-A
08/30/2005 104-A
08/23/2005 104-A

75.1501(c) 00/15/2005 TRM 7282513 23988
75.508 ISS 7282506 23988
75.1725(a) 08/30/2005 TRM 7282505 23988
75333(d)(3)  08/23/2005 TRM 7613043 23277

08/23/2005 104-A 75.400 08/24/2005 TRM 7613044 23277 4476009 EO1 08/23/2005
08/23/2005 104-A 75.1725(a) 08/24/2005 TRM 7613045 23277 4476009 EO1 08/23/2005
08/23/2005 104-A 75.1718 082472005 TRM 7613046 23277 4476009 EO1 08/23/2005
08/23/2005 104-A 75.333(c)(2) 08/24/2005 TRM 7613047 23277 4476009 EO01 08/23/2005
08/17/2005 104-A 75.503 08/17/2005 TRM 7282501 23988 4476008 EO1 08/17/2005
08/17/2005 104-A 75512 09/1 22005 TRM 7282502 23988 4476008 EO1 08/18/2005
08/15/2005 104-A 75.503 08/15/2005 TRM 7282497 23988 4476008 EO1 08/15/2005
08/11/2005 104-A 75.400 08/15/2005 TRM 7282494 23988 4476008 EO1 08/11/2005

4476009 EO01 08/11/2005
4476009 EO1 08/11/2005
4476008 EO1 08/08/2005

08/11/2005 104-A
08/1172005 104-A
08/08/2005 104-A

75.1725(a) 08/11/2005 TRM 7282495 23988
75.1722(b) 08/15/2005 TRM 7282496 23988
751107-4(c)  0B/OB2005 TRM 7282481 23988

O 0O 0O OO0 OO0 O 000000000 000000
T 2 ZZ 2 ZT L € Z KX Z22ZZTZ €2 ZZ 2L Z2Z
c CcCccccrrcrrr ccccr ccaccCcccr cc
- - 92 r rrr~ 9. r "2 %% "~ "™~ - " ~-©
Z g 2T T T T Tz gTTrxrxT =TT L

08/01/2008 104-A 75.400 08/02/2005 TRM 7282488 23988 4476009 EO1 08/01/2005
08/01/2005 104-A 75.380(b)(10)  08/02/2005 TRM 7282489 23988 4476009 EO1 08/02/2005
0712712005 104-A 75.601-1 07/27/2005 TRM 7282483 23988 4476009 EO1 07/27/2005
07/27/2005 104-A 47.41(a) 07/27/2005 TRM 7282484 23988 4476009 EO1 07/27/2005
07/27/2005 104-A 75.503 08/0172005 TRM 7282485 23988 4476009 EO1 07/27/2005
07/25/2005 104-A 77.401(c) 08/01/2005 VAC 7282279 23988 4476008 E01 07/25/2005
07/25/2005 104-A 47.41(a) 07/25/2005 TRM 7282280 23988 4476009 EO1 07/25/2005
07/25/2005 104-A 47 41(a) 07/25/2005 TRM 7282481 23988 4476009 EO1 07/25/2005

*G/L (Gravity A-Likellhood): H - Highly Likely; L - Reasonably Likely: N - No Likelihood; O - Occurred; U - Unlikety
*G/E (Gravity B-Effect): F - Fatal; L - Lost Workdays or Restricted Duty: N - No Lost Workdays; P - Permanently Disabling

*Negtigence: H High; L - Low; M - Moderate; N - None: R - Reckless Disregard Page 1



Violation History Report

Report Date:  10/03/2005

Mine ID: 4201715
Mine Name: CRANDALL CANYON MINE
Operator Name: GENWAL RESOURCES INC
Issue Date: From 7/1/2005 Ta 9/30/2005

07/25/2005 104-A c Y 77.404(a) 07/25/2005 TRM 7282482 23988 L L M 4476009 EO1 07/25/2005
07/19/2005 104-A ] N 75.1719-4(b)  07/19/2005 TRM 7282274 23988 U L M 4476009 EO1 07/19/2005
0711912005 104-A C Y 75.604(b) 07/19/2005 TRM 7282275 23988 L P M 4476009 EO1 07/19/2005
07/19/2005 104-A C Y 77.404(a) 07/21/2005 TRM 7282276 23988 L P M 4476009 EO1 07/19/2005
07/12/2005 104-A c N 75.512 07/12/2005 TRM 7282273 23988 U F H 4476009 EO1 07/12/2005
07/11/2005 104-A o4 N 75.1108-3(a)(2) C7/11/2005 TRM 7282271 23988 U L M 4476008 EO1 07/11/2005
07/10/2005 104-A c Y 75400 07/11/2005 TRM 7282269 23988 L L M 4476008 EO1 07/10/2005
07/10/2005 104-A (o] Y 75400 07/42/2005 TRM 7282270 23888 L L M 4476009 EO1 07/11/2005

*G/L (Gravity A-Likelihood): H - Highly Likely; L - Reasonably Likely, N - No Likelihood; O - Occurred; U - Unlikely
*G/E (Gravity B-Effect): F - Fatal; L - Lost Workdays or Restricted Duty; N - No Lost Workdays; P - Permanently Disabling

“Negligence: H High; L - Low; M - Moderate; N - None; R - Reckless Disregard Page 2



MineProfileReport
Mine Profile Report
Mine Id: 4201715 '
Operator: Genwal Resources Inc
Mine Name: ~ Crandall Canyon Minc .
Controlling Company: Andalex Resources B V
Ownership Date: 1/12/1995 12:00:00 AM
Commodity: Coal (Bituminous)

Page 1 of 15

District:

Field Office:
County, State:
Mine Type:
Status:

Status Date:

DISTRICT 09

PRICE FIELD OFFICE
EMERY, UT
Underground

Active

11/22/1983 12:00:00 AM

N



MineProfileReport Page 2 of 15
" Five-Year Violation History
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715)
Calendar 104a 104a % S&S 104b 104g1 10441 104d2 107a 103k Totals
Year S&S Non S&S
2001 27 45 37.50% 0 0 2 0 0 0 74
2002 11 42 20.75% 0 0 0 0 0 0 53
2003 45 114 28.30% 0 0 3 0 0 0 162
2004 46 85 35.11% 2 0 7 1 0 0 141
2005 16 39 _ 29.09% 0 0 0 0 9_ 1 56__
| Totals: 145 325 30.85% 2 0 12 1 0 1 486 |
Iln[ormation is based on data available as qL 10/372005. _
Quarterly Violation History
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715)
Calendar Qtr 104a 104a % S&S 104b 104g1 104d1 10442 107a 103k Totals
Year S&S Non S&S
2003 1 23 71 24.47% 0 0 1 0 0 0 a5
2 15 21 41.67% 0 0 2 0 0 0 38
3 1 2 33.33% 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
4 6 20 23.08% 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
2004 1 23 40 36.51% 1 0 1 0 0 0 65
2 16 21 43.24% 0 0 6 0 0 0 43 '
3 5 20 20.00% 1 0 0] 1 0 0 27
4 2 4 33.33% 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
2005 1 2 1 66.67% 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
2 3 19 13.64% 0 0 0 0 0 1 23
3 11 19 36.67% 0 0 0 0 0 0 30
4 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o |
Totals: 107 238 31.01% 2 0 10 1 0 1 359 |
{Unformation is based on data available as of 10/3/2005. |




MineProfileReport Page 3 of 15

r-_—_—; e e— e —————rm——t
- Annual Injury Summary
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715)
Calendar Annual Operator Fatal Operator NFDL Operator NDL Total Contractor  Contractor Contractor
Year Hours Fatalities Incidence NFDL's Incidence NDL's Incidence Incidence Fatalities NFDL's NDL's
Warked Rate Rate Rate Rate
2001 244188 0 .00 6 491 2 1.64 6.55 0 3 1
2002 216560 0 .00 4 3.69 3 *2.77 6.47 0 0 0
2003 148261 0 .00 5 *%.75 1 1.35 8.09 0 0 0
2004 265796 0 .00 3 2.26 3 2.26 452 0 0 0
2005 185006 0 00 4 432 2 .16 6.49 0 0 0
[nicidence Rates Prefixed with an Asterisk (*) Indicate Values above the National 4verage.
2005 rates are based on data available as of Quarter 2 and subject to change.
ncidence Rates do not include contractor data. National Incidence Rates are calculated by mine type and classification.
Quarterly Injury Summary
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715)
FATAL ACCIDENTS NFDL ACCIDENTS NDL ACCIDENTS TOTAL INCIDENCE
Catendar Qtr Hours Opr. Opr. Nat'l. CTR. Opr. Opr. Nat'l. CTR. Opr. Opr. Nat'l. CTR. Opr. Nat'l
Year Worked Fatals IR R Fatals NFDLs IR IR NFDLas NDLs R IR NDLs IR IR
2003 1 46377 0 .00 0.03 0 2 %863 626 0 0 00 201 0 *8.63 8.30
2 34442 0 .00 0.05 0 2 *71.61 643 0 1 %581 216 0 *]7.42 8.64
3 33418 0 .00 0.03 0 1 599 7.00 0 0 00 256 0 5.99 9.59
4 34024 0 .00 0.02 0 0 00 540 0 0 .00 193 0 00 7.35
2004 1 55872 0 .00 0.04 0 0 00 574 0 2 *7.16 213 0 7.16 7.90
2 60897 0 .00 0.05 0 2 *%6.57 590 0 0 00 245 0 6.57 8.40
3 64592 0 00 0.04 0 1 310 6.09 0 0 00 266 0 3.10 8.79
4 84435 0 .00 0.02 0 0 00 495 0 1 %237 202 0 237 6.98
2005 1 96301 0 .00 0.02 0 2 415 518 0 0 00 181 0 415 7.00
2 88705 0 .00 0.04 0 2 451 543 0 2 M50 212 0 *9.02 7.59
Incidence Rates Prefixed with an Asterisk (*) Indicate Values above the National Average.
2005 rates are based on data available as of Quarter 2 and subject to change.
Incidence Rates do not include contractor data. National Incidence Rates are calculated by mine type and classification.




MineProfileReport Page 4 of 15

Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715) - % S8 Issued
2001 - 2006

45 %’

40 % 37,5

35 4&_. ’

30 %+

2% %1

%S85

20 %+
15 %4
16 % 4

5%

6 %

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Calendar Year



MineProfileReport Page S of 15

% S&S

Crandali Canyon Mine (4201715) - % $&$ Issued
2003 - 2005

75 %"
0%
65 % -
6%
5594
0% |
sud |
3mud

30 %-
2544
20 %-
15 %
0%

‘;';-1

0%

Calendar Quanter

N
e



MineProfileReport Page 6 of 15 \Q‘

Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715) - Total Inc. Rate and National Total inc. Rate
2001 - 2005

- CranidaX Canyordne Total o Rete I~ Notions¥ Tatal e Riate - Crandzt Cariyon Mine Tobal ng. Rite Trend Lins

Total tnc. Rata

H] Y v .
2041 2002 2003 2004 2005
Calendar Year

Q05 rates arw hased on data syailable a6 of Quader 2 and sutyeci o change
Incidence Rates 0o not inchale costiacior dota.
Maticral Inciderce Hates ar calsuisted by mine type amd clsssification.



MineProfileReport Page 7 of 15

Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715} - Total Inc. Rate and National Total inc. Rate
2003 - 2006

—~ 4 Cragds Carigorn tne Tint ing. Rnke - K] Ntionsl Tl . Rate - Crandndl Caryon Ming Total nc. Rate: Trend Ling

19 +
16 - :
124 -

14

Tatal tuc, Rate
-
O 2D

Calendar Huartes

2058 rates gre based on dute aveilable aa of Guaner 2 and subject o chage.
Incidence Rates do ool include conttactor dets.
Nahons! Incxderce Rates are colvalstod by rmive type ard classification.
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MineProfileReport Page 8 of 15
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201718} - NFDL inc. Rats and National NFDL Inc. Rate
2001 - 2006
8 —@- Crondsl Conyon iins WFOL inc. Reter - NAXOns NFDL G Rete e Crantial Canyon Mine NFDL e, Rale Trard Line

HFDL Inc. Rate
to b
@ o im

Calendar Year

DS raten are baged on dats svadable aa of Guadea: 2 and sutyect lo charge
incidence Rates ¢ rot inclwde contracior dats.
Mationsi oidence Hates are cakculatad by mine type asd clasaficglion.
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Crandall Canyon Mine {4201715) - NFDL Inc, Rate and National NFDL inc. Rate
' 2003 - 2006

~p- Croncial Carpon Sing WFUL g Rede - J1- Nabonal NFTA nc. Rate - Cransal Canyon Mires NFDL e Rate Trand Lire

13
1724 A

NG

NFDL Inc. Rate

Calendar Quaner

005 rates e based on date avaffable as of Quaner 2 and subyec: 10 Change.
_ Incidence Hates ¢ nol include comesctie data.
National Inciderce Rates sre calouluetd by mre type and classification.
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MineProfileReport Page 10 of 15 =~

Crandall Canyon Mine {4201715) - Citations and Orders issued
2001 - 2005

~— Crasidal Cariyor Mine Toln! CRAONY. Iseusd

Citations/Orders hsued

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Calendar Yoar
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Crandall Canyon Mine {4201715) - Citations and Orders Issued
2003 -2006

20 —@- Crandall Conyor Moe Total CRIOR, [ssusdt -~ Crandall Cangon Ming CLAOrd. Trerd Lire

ChationsiOrdets lssued

& : s : o s < &
P A S S

Calendar Guastes



Page 12 of 15 R

MineProfileReport
Crandall Canyon Mine {4201715) - Top Ten CitiOrd Issued By Standard
‘ 2001 - 2005
$85 ClntiorwiOrders 2 Non S88 Cislionsrders
80 -

5541,

S S 31
@ W [~
Y X i

b
L5
'.

%

# of Citations/Orders
=3

#
B
=

L

- e
4 o
i 1

54

B X v - -
4 o & &° & » X & o
& A o «cﬁ ' o
«-(’. ’\(’,
Standard

Does not Incle violations of it Mina Act



NV
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Crandall Canyon Mine {4201715) - Top Ten Cit/Ord Issued By Standard
2003 - 2005

£3S CiatiorsiOrders Non S8S Clalions/Orders

L

40 . o

B4

Sk
=

o
o
3

fntd
[~3
2.

...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................

§ of Citations:Orders

B d
.

10

Standard
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AccidentListing
Crandall Canyon Mine (4201715)
Contractor Date Qtr  Injury Severity Accident Narrative
ID Code Classification ‘
- 17202005 1 03 DAYSAWAY MACHINERY Individual was reaching to remove a chain used to
FROM WORK transport a longwall shield located within a shield haul
ONLY vehicle, when the chain lift arm was activated to lowerl
the shield pinching individua I's right upper arm
(humorous). The pinching of the lift arm fractured the
individual's right upper arm.
- 1/26/2005 1 03 DAYSAWAY HANDLING OF MATERIALS While loading timbers into the bucket of a scoop felt
FROM WORK pain and pulling in lower back. Determined to be an
ONLY acute lumbar strain. Unable to work for 10 days.
-— 4/13/2005 2 00 ACCIDENT ONLY  FIRE A bearing failed on the #4 belt tail piece, causing
dense smoke and high CO preventing access to the
immediate area. After the belt was stopped, the
bearing heat burned the belt into and sta rted the
inpact bed burning. The area was accessed under
apparatus and the fire on the belt ends and inpact bed
was extingushed within 10 minutes.
- 4/15/2005 2 06 NODYSAWY MACHINERY While installing a roof bolt, the individuel was
FRM WRK,NO rotating the chuck wrench aligning the end of the roof
RSTR ACT bolt and the chuck wrench. While rotating the chuck
| wrench, caught his left ring finger between the end of
the bott and chuck wrench. This tore fingemail loose.
After examination 1t was determined that the
fingernail needed to be removed. |
- 4/21/2005 2 03 DAYSAWAY HANDTOOLS (NONPOWERED) Individual was letting slack out of a hand cranked boat
FROM WORK winch used to support the roof mesh on the extraction
ONLY longwall face, when he lost his grip on the handle and |
the handle spun around and struck him in the left wrist
causing a bruise. Advise by Doctor not to use hand for
4 - 5 days.
- 4/24/2005 2 03 DAYSAWAY MACHINERY During roof bolting of the longwall extraction face,
FROM WORK individual was holding up a roof matt when a piece of
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5/20/2005

7/16/2005

9/21/2005

ONLY

NODYS AWY
FRM WRK,NO
RSTR ACT

NODYS AWY
FRM WRK,NO
RSTR ACT

NODYS AWY
FRM WRK,NO
RSTR ACT

Information presented is based on data available as of 10/3/2005.

POWERED HAULAGE

HANDTOOLS (NONPOWERED)

FALL OF
FACE/RIB/PILLAR/SIDEHIGHWALL

Page 15 of 15

rock at the top of the coal seam face rolled from the
face and struck individual in t he left lower leg. This
caused a fracture 1o his ankle.

WHILE CLEANING COAL SPILL, LOADER
CAUGHT BUCKET ONROADWAY LIP. THIS
FORCED EMPLOYEE FORWARD IN HIS SEAT &
HE CONTACTED THE DASH WITH HIS RT.
KNEE. THIS CAUSED A CONTUSION/POSSIBLE
FRACTURE OF THE RT. KNEE CAP
DIAGNOSED ON 5/25/05. EE WAS SUSPENDED
PENDING REQUIRED COMPANY POLICY TEST,
RESULTING IN TERMINATION PRIOR TO ANY
LOST WORK OR RESTRICTIONS,

Individual was cutting 3" water discharge hose with
razor knife, when hand and knife slipped and cut the
inside of left forearm. The laceration required 6
stitches to close wound.

While changing bits on the longwall shear, a small
piece of rock fell from the face striking individual on
the right hand causing a laceration to ring finger that
needed 6 stitches to close.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration - ¢ /7 ./ (4))
Section I-Violation Data i -
" Date Mo Da vYr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
10/05/2005 0950 - Order Number 1007762
4. Served To S. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)
8. Condftion or Practice Ba. Writien Notice (103g) | )

Accumulation of loose oil soaked cocal were present in the cab on the floor and
in the cable reel compartment of the # 8 S/C located in the South Mains
Pillar sectiQn, MMU-009.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) D

9. Violation | A. Health |_] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety ] of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other[ ]
Section B—inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is):  No Likelihood {_] Unlikely Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely [} Occurred [
B. Injury or iliness could rea- . .
ey be mxpoctad to be,  NoLost Wordays i/l Lost Woriclays Or Restricted Duty []  Permanenty Disabling (] Fatal [
C. Significant and Substantial: ves G No @ D. Number of Persons Affected: (01
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [} B. Low [ C. Moderate /] D. High ] E. Reciless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation [V} Order ] Safeguard [_]
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Citaton ] B.Order [ ] C.Safeguard [ ] D. Written Notice | | Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

A.Date | 0incmngs | B Time (24 Hr. Clock 1050

Section l—Termination Action
17. Acionto Temimte Accumulations washed off machine.

18. Terminated MoDa Yr
A. Dat - | B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
®  10/05/2005 (24 Hr. Clock) 1040
Section V—-Automated System Data
19. Type of inspection

e aporton pgy | EeNTET 4476262 21, Primary of Ml

22. Signature 23. AR Number

23799

MSHA Form 7000-3, Mar 35 (tavised) In accoroance witn provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1998, the Small Business Administration
has established a National Smalt Business and Agricutture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal
agency enfl nt acti The Ombud annually evaluates eforcement activities and rates sach agency’s responsivenass 1o small business. If you wish fo comment on the
“forcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-388-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
| Stroet, SW MC 2120, Washingion, DC 20416. Please nole, however, that your right fo file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition lo any other rights you may have,
.cluding the right to contest citations and proposed penaities and obiain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

-
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fine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor

Mine Safety and Health Administration /-, /7~ - éi gm(()

ection I-Viplation Data

. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citatiory
11/01/2005 1420 Order Number 1007768
. Served To S. Operator
iteve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
. Mine 7. Mine ID
'RANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)
_Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) [ ]

'he 1id to the Dist. Box was not secure or properly maintained in that the
)olts were removed which held the 1lid in place. The Dist box is located on
‘he North end wall of the Surface shop.

See Continualion Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) ||

Violation | A. Health [ B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety v/ of Act Tite 30 CFR 77.502
Other[ ]
action ii—inspector’'s Evaluation
). Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is):  No Likelihood [ ] Unlikely v} Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely [} Occurred )
B. m o m'esm“'dtx: No Lost Workdays &7] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ] Permanently Disabling []  Fatal (]
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [] No W D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
1. Negligence (check one) A. None ] B. Low [] C. Moderate /] D. High ] E. Reckless Disregard [ ]
2. Type of Action 104(a) _ 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation Order [ Safeguard [)
4. initial Action E. Chatiorv ) F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Chation [] B.Order [] C.Safeguard [ ; D. Wiritten Notice | | Order Number

5. Area or Equipment

5. Termination Due MoDa Yr
A-Dale 4 1/01/2005

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1425

sction li—Termination Action
7. Actionto Teminate The bolts to secure the 1lid was put in place.

3. Terminated MoDa Yr

A. Date 11/01/2005 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1425
pction W—~Automaled System Data
3. Type of Inspection

20. Event Number 4476262 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) EOl

i Signature 2. ARNumber 3799

SHA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (revised) Yn accardance with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
1s established & Nationat Businees and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards 1o recsive comments from small businesasex about federal
jency enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaiuates enforcement activities and rates each agency’s responsiveness fo small business. f you wish © comment on the
Worcement aclions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman af Smali Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
d Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Please nots, howevar, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any cther rights you may have,
cluding the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor ’T((
' Mine Safety and Health Administration /=275 755 ., ?)
Section I—Violation Data ’
" Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Chtation/ :
11/01/2005 1430 Order Number 7607769
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID 42-0 1 7 1 5
CRANDALL CANYON MINE (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba_ Wiritien Notice (103g) | |

On the North side of the surface shop a 100 ft extension power cord that was
plugged into a power receptacle and not being used, was laying on the shop
floor coiled in numerous loops in the walkway and or travel area of the shop
mechanic which was observed walking thru this area which would cause a
tripping and or stumbling hazard.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [

9. Violation | A. Health [] B. Section C. Pari/Section of
Safety of Act Title 30 CFR 77.205(b)
Other[ |
Section li-Inspecior's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or liness (has) (is):  No Likelihood ] Unlikely ] Reasonably Likely {] Highly Likely [ ] Oceurred []
B. injury or iliness could rea- L —
sy be expectert tobe:  NoLost Workdays (] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty 2/ Permanently Disabling [0 Fatal [
C. Significant and Substantiat: Yes /] No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 0
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [] B. Low (] C. Moderate ] D. High [ E. Reckless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation Order [ ] Safeguard [
14, Initial Action E. Chtation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citaton [ B.Order [[] C.Safeguard [ ] D.Written Notice [) Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

ADate ) nin00s | B TIme (24 Hr. Clock) 1440

Section Hi—Termination Action
17. Actionto Terminaste  The power cord was unplugged and removed from area and put away.

18. Terminated MoDa Yr

A. Date 11/01/2005 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1440
Section V-Automated Sysiem Data
18. Type of Inspection

oy oy E1 | EN 4476262 21 Prmary or Ml

m i g n atu re 23. AR Number 33799

MSHA Form Tunrs, e Gojuovisowy i1 svroiua o with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1998, the Small Business Administration
has established a National Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Falmess Boards to recelve comments from small busin about federal
agency enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annuatly evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. If you wish o comment on the
~forcement actions of MSHA, you may cafl 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), of write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please nole, however, that your right to fle a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have,
Auding the right 10 contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.
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JAine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor (?)
Mine Safety and Health Administration /- 77/ /¢

iection |--Viotation Data

. Dat Mo Da Y 2. Time {24 Hr. Clock) 3. Chtationy
- 1 l709/20(r)5 i r0830(‘; Order Number 7607771
l. Served To 5. Operator
steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOQURCES INC
i. Mine 7. Mine ID
_RANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)
i. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Nolice (103g) [ ]

Accumulations of cil soaked loose coal and coal fines were present in the cab
>f the battery operated scoop, Model # D10426, being operated in the South
fains working section, MMU-009. Accumulations mearsured approximately 4 to 5
itnches in depth, 2 ft in length and 1 ft wide.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) ||

. Violation A. Health ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety (v of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other
ection H-inspecior's Evaluation
0. Gravity:
A_Injury or Jliness (has) (is):  No Likefihood [ Unlikely i/, Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely | | Occurred [}
B. Injury or lliness could rea- . o
sonahiy bo mpected tope;  NOLost Workdays & Lost Workdaye Or Restricted Duty (] Permanently Disabling (] Fatal []
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ] No ) D. Number of Persons Affected: 00!
1. Negligence (check ane) A.None ] B. Low [ C. Moderate v/ D. High ] E. Reckiess Disregard [ ]
2. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of issuance (check one) Citation M) Order [ Safeguard (]
4. Initial Action E. Citatiorv F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Citation [ B.Order ] C.Safeguard [ ] D. Written Notice [ ] Order Number

5. Area or Equipment

8. Termination Due Mo Da Yr ,
A.Date o005 | B TIme (24 Hr. Clodk 1300

ection [-Termination Action
7. Action to Terminate

MoDa Vi
8. Terminated | p pate M°P% ' 1B Time (24 Hr. Clock)

ection IV-Automated System Data

2. Type of Inspection
(ayéi'&ny code) EO1

e > gnature B ARNRS 23799

'SHA Form 7000-3, Mar 8§ (revised) ™ In accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1986, the Small Business Admmstmhon
s established a National Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards 1o receive comments from small busi abou f f
yency enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaiuates enforcement activities and rates each agency s responsiveness to small business. ¥ you wish to comment on the
worcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 408
d Street, SW MC 2120, Washingion, DC 20418. Please note, however, that your right to file & comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have,
cluding the right to contest citations and propased penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

20. Event Number 4476262 21. Primary or Mil




Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor /(é-’
Mine Safety and Health Administration é)

rd

Section |-Subsequent Action/Continuation Data

1. Subsequent Action 1a. Continuation 2. Da 3. Citation/
eq M (Oriteg?nal Issue) Mfl /093;005Yr Order Number 7607771 - 01
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section fl-Justification for Action

Accunulations has been washed off the machine.

See Continuation Form [}

Section lli-Subsequent Action Taken
8.BdendedTo |, e MO D3 YT 14 time (24 Hr. Clock) [0 C.Vacated ¥ D.Terminated ] E. Modified
Section V—nspection Data
9. Type of inspection EQ| 10. Event Number 4476262

AR Number 12. Date Mo Da Yr 13. Tirne (24 Hr. Clock)

23799 11/15/2005 0835

JHA Form 7000-3a, Vfr 85 (revised)
\




Viine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor , a{é{?
. Mine Safety and Heaith Administration /7227 <z S

section I-Violation Data
I. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/

11/09/2005 0835 Order Number 1007772
!. Served To S. Operator

steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

. Mine 7.MinelD 44

~“RANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractan)
1. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) | ]
[he battery scoop Model #D10426, being operated in the South Mains working
section, MMU-009, had a 3/4 inch conduit cut in half near the center section

>f the scoop exposing the inner insulated wires. No visable damage to the
inner insulated wires was observed.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) | ]

. Violation  { A. Health [ ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety i) of Act Title 30 CFR 75.512
Otrer[ ]

ection I-inspector's Evaluation
0. Gravity:

A. Injury or liness (has) (is):  No Likelihood [ Unlikely [/ Reasonably Likely [ Highly Likety ] Occurred [ ]

B l:]:;yut;r ;L expected t;e:; No Lost Workdays &) Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ ] Permanently Disabling [ ] Fatal )

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes No D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
1. Negligence (check one) A.None [ 8. Low [} C. Moderate [ D. High [] E. Reckless Disregard ||
2. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Ctation order ] Safeguard [
4. Initiad Action E. Citatiorv F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A.Chaton [] B.Order [ ] C.Safeguard [] D.Written Notice |~ Order Number
5. Area or Equipment
3. Termination Due MoDa Yr

A. Dat B.T 4 Hr. Clock
P2t 11/09/2005 ime (24 Hr. Glock) 1300

ection Jli—~Temmination Action
7. Action to Terminate
3. Terminated |\ 1y MoDR YT 1y e (24 Hr. Clock)
sction V—Automated System Data
3. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) EO1] 4476262

2. Signature| 23. AR Number

23799

SHA Form 7000-3, Mar 88 Qevised)  In accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Reguiatory Enforcement Faitness Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
15 established a National Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimeas Boards 10 receive comments from small businesses about federat

jency enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency’s responsh to small busi ¥ you wish 1o comment on the
forcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
d Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418, Pleasa note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have, |
ciuding the right to contest citations and proposed penatties and obtain a hearing before the Fedara! Mine Safoty and Health Review Commission. ’




Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

A

&

Section |—-Subsequent Action/Continuation Data

1. Subsequent Action ta. Continuation i
2 O * Orgnalissue) 11092005 | Order wumver 7607772 - 01
4. Served To 8. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine iD (Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section lI-Justification for Action

The conduit has been repaired.

See Continuation Form [ ]

Section lll--Subsequent Action Taken

8. Extended To A Date Mo Da V¥r

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

. C.Vacated [V] D.Terminated [} E. Modified

Section V~Iinspection Data

9. Type of Inspection E(] 10, Event Number

4476262

11]

AR Number 12. Date Mc Da Yr 13. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
23799 11/15/2003 0835

sHA Form 7000-3a, Mar 85 (revised)



viine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor \
Mine Safety and Health Administration/~ % ¢ <Z-c, _ @

ieclion |~Violation Data

. Dat Mo Da Y 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
120003 0950 Ordes Numper 1607774
|. Served To 5. Operator
steve Radmall, Safety , GENWAL RESOURCES INC
.. Mine 7. Mine ID
_RANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)
. Condition or Practice

8a. Written Notice (103g) | |
\ccumulation of float coal dust on rock dusted surfaces were present on the
ribs, floor and belt structures from # 2 belt drive to x-cut #15 of the #2
>elt, West Mains. Belt running at time of citation.

See Continuation Farm (MSHA Form 7000-3a) | |

Violation A. Health ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
SafetyE] of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other[_] -

sction Hl-Inspector’s Evaluation
). Gravity:

A Injury or lliness (has) (is):  No Likelihood [] Unlikely [] Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [] Occurred [}

B. Injury or itiness could res- . . "

so’m'}’,,y be expectedtobe:  NoLost Workdays (] Lost Workidays Or Restricted Duty (7]~ Permanentl Disabing (] Fatat [

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ¥ No ] D. Number of Persons Affected: 001

- Negligence (check one) A. None [, B. Low [ C. Moderate ¥/ D. High ] E. Reckless Disregard [
. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation [v] Order [} Safeguard [ ]
- Initial Action E. Citationy F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Chation [} B.Order [ | C.Safeguard [] D. Written Notice | ] Order Number
.. Area or Equipment

Termination Due Mo Da Yr .
’ A - B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
D3 1 1/22/2005 fme (24 Hr. Clock) 1400

ction lll—Termination Action
. Action to Terminate
(Terminated | ) pate  MOD2 YT |5 e (24 Hr. Clock)
stion IV—Automated System Data
. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) EO01 | 4476262

23. AR Number 23799

HA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (revised) *  In accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Reguiatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
: established a National Small Business and Agsiculture Regutatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal
ncy enforcement actions, The Ombud ly juates enfo t activities and rates each agency’s responsr to smalt busi If you wish to comment on the
orcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Businass Administration, Office of the Nationa! Ombudsman, 409
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Please note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have,
uding the right to contest cltations and proposed penalties and obtain & hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.
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Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor :
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Section --Subsequent Action/Continisation Data

LoAE x5 L

1. Su uent Action 1a. uation 3 ;
M ° C?Et]m z ?gltizdlnal Issue) M?l /223;005Yr ? gi:efboﬁumbef 7607774 = 01
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
8. Mine 7. Mine 1D {Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section li—Justification for Action

The #2 belt line, Main West,

has been rock dusted.

See Continuation Form [

Section lIl-Subsequent Action Taken

8. Exdended To Mo Da Yr

A. Date

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

] ¢. Vacated D. Terminated [ ] E. Modified

Section V—inspection Data

9. Type of Inspection EQ1

HA Form 7000-3a fWar 85 (revised)

10. Event Number 4476262

Mo Da Yr
11/23/2005

AR Number
23799

12. Date

13. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
0910
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Aine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor ) °/\
Mine Safety and Health Administration /-7¢” Wﬁﬁ%@

ection |-Viotation Data I

. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation

11/30/2005 0935 Order Number 7607775

. Served To S. Operator

iteve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

_Mine 7. Mine ID

-RANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)

. Condition or Practice 8a. Wiritten Notice (103g) T

wccumulation of water from 1st right #3 seal to the return regulator, return
ntry of 3rd North, measuring about 14 inches to 18 inches deep, 18 feet wide
ind 200 feet in length. This area is examined on a weekly basis. Tripping
md stumbling hazards can not be observed due to the deep water.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ )

Violation | A. Health {_} B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety(v] of Act Title 30 CFR 75.400
Other[ |

wtion ll--Inspector's Evaluation
). Gravity.

A. Injury or Hiness (has) (is):  No Likelihood i~ ] Unlikely Reasonably Likely [ | Highly Likety ] Occurred [ ]

B. Injury or iliness could rea- .

s’;’n;{,!y be expected o be: No Lost Workdays i/ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty (] Permanently Disabling ]  Fatal (]

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes T No o) D. Number of Persons Affected: 001

- Negligence (check one) A None [ B. Low [ C. Moderate || D. High (] E. Reckiess Disregard [ ]
*. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of issuance (check one) Citation V] Order ] Safeguard [}
. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Cttation [ B.Order (] C.Safeguard [] D.Written Notice [] Order Number
i. Area or Equipment
i. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. C|
12/02/2005 (24 Hr. Clock) 0800

ction ll=Termination Action
. Action to Terminate
-Terminated |\ e MOD3 YT g e (24 Hr. Clock)
ction W-Automated System Data
. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill

(mw code) EO1 4476262

. Signaten 23. AR Number

23799

}HA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 {tevised) ~ In accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Regutatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
s established a Nationa! Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards 10 receive comments from small businesses about federal
ency enforcament actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each agency’s responsiveness to small business. I you wish 1o comment on the
forcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or wiite the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 408
{ Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Plaase nole, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudeman Is in addition to any other rights you may have,
duding the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Heaith Review Commission.

e



Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Saction I-Subsequent Action/Continuation Data
* Subsequent Action ta. Continuation 2. Dated Mo D: Y 3. Citation/
E D (Original Issue) 11/30/;005 ' Ordet?anber 7607775 - 01
4. Served To §. Operator
Jim Pruitt, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID {Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715
Section li-Justification for Action
The water has been pumped
See Continuation Form [
Section li—Subsequent Action Taken
8.ExendedTo |, e Mo D2 YT 1g rime (24 Hr. Clock) [] C.Vacated ) D.Terminated ] E. Modified
Saction {V—inspection Data
9. Type of Inspection EQ1 10. Event Number 4476262
AR Number 12. Date Mo Da Yr 13. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
23799 12/05/2005 0905

LHA Form 7000-3a, Mr 85 (revised)



Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 'S
Mine Safety and Health Administration

&

Section [-Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
11/30/2005 1415 Order Number 7282397
4, Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE ' 42-01715 (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) [ |

The mine rescue apparatuses are not being maintained in a manner that ensures
readiness for immediate use in that the apparatuses are not assembled and do
not have the soda sorb absorbent in them. The manufacturer recommends that
this absorbent be in the apparatus and that a “turn around" tag be attached to
the 02 cylinder this is not being done. Also the apparatuses are not being
examined at least once every 30 days as required. According to the records
provided the apparatuses were last examined on 09/02/05 and the examination
prior to that date was 5/05. The records also indicated that the apparatuses
were not examined during the time frame of March 03 through May 04.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) E]

9. Violation | A. Health ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety @] of Act Title 30 CFR 49.6(b)
Other[]
Section ll-inspector’s Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A Injury or ltiness (has) (is): No Likelihood [] Unlikely Reasonably Likely [ ] Highty Likely [] Occurred [}

B. Injury or iliness couid rea-
s'olrlljg)ly be expected t;e be:  NoLost Workdays | Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabling [ ] Fatal []

C. Significant and Substantial: ves [] No &) D. Number of Persons Affected: 006
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [} B. Low [} C. Moderate [ | D.High M} E. Reckless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13, Type of Issuance {check one} Citation Order [} Safeguard [_]
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Citation [] B.Order (] C.Safeguard [[] D.Written Notice [] Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
11/30/2005 e { ) 1900
Section ili--Termination Action
17. Action to Terminate
i MoDa Y
18. Terminate |, pare 2 YT |B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
Section IV-Automated System Dala
18. T of Inspection 20, Event Number 21, Primary or Mill
Y oo EO1 4476262 i

23. AR Number

23984

MSHA For—— r ___ § ns of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Acl of 1896, the Small Business Administration has
established a Naﬁonal&(all Buxinessﬁnd Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards fo receive comments from small businesses about federal agency
wnforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually svaluates snforcement activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. Hf you wish to comment on the
snforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or wrile the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Offics of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please nots, however, that your right 1o file @ comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have, including
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

N




Mine Citation/Order
Continuation

U.S. Department of Labor

e
Mine Safety and Health Administration d (é))

Section I~-Subsequent Action/Continuation Data

1. Subsequent Action mnuaﬁm . . Citati
® @q D 2 %:gijnal tssue) Mlol /30/023005 v 3 8;3:|'0rf:|/umber 72823 97 - 01
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section lI—Justification for Action

The apparatuses have all been tested as required and are assembled in a
manner that will ensure readiness for immediate use.

See Continuation Form [ ]

Section lll-Subsequent Action Taken

R Ti
8. Extended To A Date Mo Da

Y
" [8. Time (24

Hr. Clock)

] C.Vacated W] D.Temminated [ ] E. Modified

Section V-inspection Data

9. Type of Inspection EQ1

10. Event Number

4476262
AR Number 12.0ate Mo Da Yr 13. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
23984 12/01/2005 1000




CONTINUATION SHEET

Health & Safety Conference Worksheet

Date of Conference: March 23, 2006 Attending for MSHA: Ned Zamarripa
Conference Litigation Representative
Format: X] Telephone 0] In-person
Mine Name: Crandall Canyon Mine Operator Name: Genwal Resources inc.
Mine ID: 42-01715

Attending for Operator: Jim Pruitt, Safety Steve Radmall

Attending for Miners Rep. None

# CITATIONS MODIFIED MODIFIED |MODIFIED UNWARRANTABLE

CONFERENCED { CORRECTED |GRAVITY NEGLIGENCE S&S REMOVED FAILURE REMOVED VACATED UPHELD
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

CITATION/ORDER NO: 7282397

Operator’s Positlon: The manufacturer of this unit does not recommend that the soda sorb be placed in the unit for readiness. The soda sorb
absorbs moisture as soon as it is exposed to the air. It absorbs moisture and gets hard so it can not be used. The units can not be maintained in a ready
condition if the soda sorb must be installed in the unit. We have a letter from the manufacturer on this subject.

Disposition: Citation stands.

CITATION/ORDER NO: 7282398

Operator's Position: There were five men who had there physicals and were on the rescue team. The sixth man did have a physical but he had
transferred to the other mine. His fitness report was located at the mine rescue station at Aberdeen mine.

Disposition: Citation stands.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration £ 2 -5, A

§~\

O

Section |-Viotation Data

Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time {24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
11/30/2005 1415 Order Numper 1282397
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmal! - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) | |

The mine rescue apparatuses are not being maintained in a manner that ensures
readiness for immediate use in that the apparatuses are not assembled and do
not have the soda sorb absorbent in them. The manufacturer recommends that
this absorbent be in the apparatus and that a "turn around"” tag be attached to
the 02 cylinder this is not being done. Also the apparatuses are not being
examined at least once every 30 days as required. According to the records
provided the apparatuses were last examined on 09/02/05 and the examination
prior to that date was 5/05. The records also indicated that the apparatuses
were not examined during the time frame of March 03 through May 04.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [:]

9. Violation | A. Health[] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safetyw? of Act Title 30 CFR 49.6(b)
Other{"}
Section ll-inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likelihood [] Unlikely ) Reasonably Likely [] Highty Likely [] Occurred [

. Injury or illness could rea-
B sc::erl)t;ly t:enexpecc‘:eddto be:  NoLost Workdays Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [_] Permanently Disabling [ ] Fatal []

C. Significant and Substantial: ves [J No D. Number of Persons Affected: 006
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [] B.Low [] C. Moderate [ ] D. High ¥ E. Reckless Disregard [ ]
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation Order [} Safeguard [}
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Citation [] B.Order [} C.Safeguard [] D. Written Notice [ ] Order Number

15, Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock

11/30/2005 ( : 1900
Section lli-Termination Action
17. Action to Terminate

. i MoDa Yr

18. Terminate | » Date 2 B. Time (24 Hr, Clock
Section IV-Automated System Data

20. Event Number 4476262 21, Primary or Mill

23. AR Number
um 23984

MSHA, Fory Lions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcament Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration has

~slablished o oo o o Ty M, dsman and 10 Regional Falmess Boards to receive comments from smali businesses about federal agency
forcement actions. The Ombudsman annuglly evaluates enforcement aclivities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. If you wish to comment on the

Jforcemant actions of MSHA. you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 408 3rd
Streat, SW MC 2120, Washington. DC 20416. Please nole, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have, including
the right to conlest citations and proposed panalties and obtain a hearing bafore the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

e g T e g
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor Ve
Continuation Mine Safety and Health Administration d ((?)

Section {-Subsequent Action/Continuation Data

1. Subsequent Action 1a. tinuation X . Citati
S e e Con * Oravattssie) 113000005 | e number 7282397 - 01
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7.Mine ID (Contractor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715

Section li-Justification for Action

The apparatuses have all been tested as required and are assembled in a
manner that will ensure readiness for immediate use.

See Continuation Form [

‘ection li-Subsequent Action Taken
. Extended To Mo Da Yr

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) (O c. vacated D. Terminated [ E. Modified
ection IV-inspection Data
- Type of Inspection E(] 10. Event Number 4476262
1.8 N ~ AR Number 12.Dats Mo Da Yr [13. Time (24 Hr. Ciock) !
. C 123984 12/01/2005 1000 !

SHArorm /uya. Mar ab/revised)



Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor : /r’f(; ’/
Mine Safety and Health Administration & 77 + 4 /%;{,,,, ))

Section I-Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time {24 Hr. Ciock) 3. Citation/
11/30/2005 1500 Order Numper /282398
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmal] - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba. Written Notice (103g) [7]

The mine operator does not have on file at the mine rescue station MSHA Form
5000-3 certifying medical fitness completed and signed by the examining
physician for each team member of the mine rescue team. Only four (4) team
member physicals could be found.

See Continuation Form {MSHA Form 7000-3a) (|

9. Violation | A. Health[ ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety of Act Title 30 CFR 49.7(c)
Other[ )
Section li--Inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or liness (has) (is): No Liketihood [ ] Unlikely Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely [] Occurred (]

B. Injury oriliness could rea-
sojn;}l')ly !;e expected fo be:  'NO Lost Workdays D Lost Workdays Or Restricied Duty [} Permanently Disabling [] Fatal (V]

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [ No D. Number of Persons Affected: 002
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [ B. Low [} C. Moderate [ ] D. High ¥ E. Reckless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation Order [} Safeguard ]
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citation [} B.Order ("] C.Safeguard [] D. Written Notice [} Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr .
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock
12/01/2005 ( ) 0800
Sectlion Hi~Termination Action
17. Action to Terminate
j MoDa Y
18. Terminate |\ hope Mo " |B. Time {24 Hr. Clock

Section [V—Automated System Data

19. Type of Inspection 21. Primary or Mill
{activity code . 476262

i S

established a Nauona wmall Busingss ang Agricuiture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess Boards 1o receive comments from small businesses about federal agency
vorcament actions. The Ombudsman 4nnually evaluates enforcement acfivilies and rates each agency’s responsiveness to smalt businass. If you wish to comment on the
forcement actions of MSHA, you may cail 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the Nationa! Ombugdsman, 409 3rd
otreet, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is In addition to any other rights you may have, including
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

23. AR Numbaer 23984
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor ¢1/ é?
Continuation Mine Safety and Health Administration ?)
Section |-Subsequent Acﬁon/(i@ﬁnuatbn Data
1. Subseguent Action 1a. Continuation 2. Dated Mo Da Y 3. Citation/
v 0 (Original Issue) 11/30/2005 ' Order Number 7282398 - 01
4. Served To 5. Operator
Steve Radmall - Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC
6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contraptor)
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715
Section ll-Justification for Action
Change From To
11. Negligence High Moderate

Reason The physicals had been done, the records were not on mine property in the mine rescue station.

Mine rescue physicals for all team members are now on file at the mine rescue

station.

See Continuation Form ]

-ection lll—Subsequent Action Taken

. Extended T Mo Da Y
xiended 1Ol A Date 2 ' IB. Time (24 Hr. Clock) (] C.Vacated [ D. Terminated E. Modified

ection IV-Inspection Data )

- Type of Inspection EQ} 10. Event Number 4476262

1] AR Number 12.Date Mo Da Yr [13.Time (24 Hr. Clock)

23984 12/01/2005 1015

SHA Fomyooo-sa, M?/BS (revised)

3



Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor ’5%(?)[/

Mine Safety and Health Administration /- /2.2 5%,

Section I--Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citationv
) 12/20/2005 ' 0935 Order Number 7007778
4. Served To S. Operator

Steve Radmall, Safety GENWAL RESOURCES INC

6. Mine 7. Mine ID
CRANDALL CANYON MINE 42-01715 {Contractor)

8. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) [ ]
The secondary escapeway in the North Mains return entry was not being
maintained in a safe condition to always assure passage of anyone, including
disabled persons between the air lock doors at the fan. There is ice build up
between the doors measuring 58 inches wide and 9 feet in length causing a
slipping hazard. Last weekly examination was 12-15-2005.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ ]

9. Viofation | A. Heatth [_| B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety /| of Act Title 30 CFR 75.380(d)(1)
Other| !
Saction I-inspecior's Evaiuation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or liness (has) (is):  No Likelihood [ ] Unlikely [} Reasonably Likely ) Highly Likety 1 Occurred [
B.1 il Id rea-
conmmiy be mpocied o s Nolost Workdays (]  Lost Workdays Or Resticted Duty ] Permanenty Disabing []  Fatal [
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes 7 No [J D. Number of Persons Affected: 010
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [ ] B.tow [ C. Moderate D. Hgh [ E. Reckless Disregard [ |
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of issuance (check one) Citation Order [ Safeguard [
14. Initial Action E. Chtation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Citation [7] B.Order [ C.Safeguard (] D.Written Notice [ Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da ¥r

A.Date 500005 | B Time (24 Hr. Clock 1000

Section lll-Termination Action
7. Adtionto Teminste  Tce melt was applied and the ice was broke up and removed.

18. Terminated MoDa Yr

. A Date 12/20/2005 B. Time (24 Hr, Clock) 1000
Section IV—-Automated System Data

19. Type of Inspection

20. Event Number 4476262 21, Primary or Mil

(activity code) EO1
22. Signaturt _ 23. AR Number

23799

MSHA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (fevised) in accordance with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
has esiablished a National Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairess Boards to receive comments from small businesses about federal
agency enforcement actions. The Ombud: snnually evaluates ero: t activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. ¥ you wish to commaent on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
{ Strest, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please nots, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any other rights you may have,
uding the right fo contest citations and proposed penalties and abtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.




MSHA Farm 7000-101, June 93 {revised)
DAILY COVER SHEET
Date _Icl'_-f_"'_égﬁ ——.__ Evam Nu.‘jg.jb.dg&_ —

Arrived st the Ming

______ Departed from the Ming

List Records Books Checked

Accompanied By: Compeny Representative B

—t 4
wf;,eve-...!saamm_ S

Miners Representative ____

———4*)"»‘%\\__

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

MSHA Farm 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date _ LSO ~ &7« 445~ Dars Lt ~ & = 5 -
OYF55 2  ACTiue Cosdrion ¥ 20376

,&Z&r_/mn-n' - S, YN\ aedt ACGJ(-M.ML:LTOIV OF )4

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

LME CAR Y CAFE Pers.

/ ‘_‘/ - ] z & 9’
) I?' lx/ﬁt_ (,I Q gi‘. 1[1/“ 4 1al4” Lamenn "'W@F -
(’ 3 ~——
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Meon /N‘E[ - Lu/;.u/[xu -

Ao LazCng e W
Cave )t ‘7/ Aasre

7]
1@\/)59‘/5& THE FEAL‘,H

Whryt STeye £2aman)

S /( . FEPJM L5

en_ 95 Yer Cozapriey BBLTEN /%05
inspector’s Initials ﬁ ‘ﬁ

Supervisor's Initisls and Dnto/ﬂ"\ je- i1 -oF Page No. ).

Inspectors Initisls

3 Y22, v
Supervisor’s initials and Date £ Fea Poge No‘j

*U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912
“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {ravisad)

Date ,ZCZ '_ﬁ _"Li’ —

T ) =

ese </
Covtenizo =g sl oK

Cg~ g

e Manws o PR
Al o sqamgiopc

e ] —

- o/ ~
RBoeX Dusr - (Casi=c
LT A J,{

Inspector's Initlals %
Supervisors initials and Date”” 7 /- s Page No. ;9

U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642992

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)

Xcept as previously noted. in all

areas traveled during__ today's

inspection no _imminen

RSTeANBTIATE sufficient and up to

date. No low 02, CHs. NO2 or cO

detected beyond normal range,

adequate with no combustible

materials  present, _E
m equipment in place as

required.
4

r'sInitials:

) ’ e €

*U.S.G.P.02001 709-135
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MSHA Form 7000-101, Jung 93 {revised)
DAILY COVER SHEET

Date ,10_-_,&_:;',{_ .— Evem Now&‘_ _

Arrived at the Mine . ___ _ Departed from the Mine__,

List Records Books Checked

Fer - S

Accompanied By: Company Representative __

ST _4?&0M.5L_~__.A$g£ﬁ]:(.

Miners Reprasentative _._.
Ajjl‘.\/‘f

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Lot _CROnosst  Contyant.

FAYAYY . V=

MM&__:;E_&TAUAL__
Mesw-~poq
0DA- Gog-o
Besoesais _DMJ_SuRu_._T

C&zax’__&m& — BT 2 E
eX .
Inspector’s Initials ﬂ___ .

Supervisor's (nitials and DateZ 7" _ /< 1 " page No. __‘
*U.S. Government Printing Oftice: 1997 - 508-470

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised) MSHA Form 7000-10K, Juna 93 {revised}

Date /0 - é'af‘ Daste

- N <

QAQQ_LC—__;_..LM&{__CL\{,__': CiTA 1100
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M;AL&_'__CQMQML:/___ S0 AL d shEm T T
s — — -
- BAg CcofheEs OF
= \ud [ d s =,

Wﬂ/
Inspector’s Initials Vil a {
Supervisor's Initisls and Date Sy /<. &5 PagaNo. <A\

Inspector’s Initials
Supervisor’s |nitials and Date” ~ 7%

AZ~F << 3" Page No q

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 12 “U.8.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912




MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)
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Inspector’s Initials ﬁ

Supervisor‘s Initisls and Date TRy 1@ RS Page No. &)

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised}

Date v&_i’ hd d_ —_ ]t_—__.

< p2 . T

v o —
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Inspector’s Initials 71/4‘

77

Supervisor's Initists and Dsufo'-ﬁg' /€2 /X «- 'y Page No. é

*U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)
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L g
aX APLE  PRoTECT o1/
a )X

o4 o2
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fo. ‘s Initials
Supervisar‘s initials and Date /574 /€ /3 =N Page No. é

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 812
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)
Date: o - g-045~

Except as previously noted, in all

areas traveled during _today's
inspection no_imminenifdanqens

FOTeaNDWEE sufficient and up to

date. No low 02, CH4, NO2 or CO
detected beyond normal range.

: supports appear

Venhtilation®Eonia

direction and _ Velocities  are

adequate _with no _combustible

materials _ present, e
EE@S!OE equipment in place as
required.

p7

Inspector'sTnitials: 4 —
i gl : P {

CL] S
*U.S.G.P.0.2001 709-138



.

Respirable Dust Sampling '
and Monitoring Data U-S- Department of Labor . (é
: Mine Safety and Health Administration
1. Type of Inspection: Eﬁegular m: Technical {J Monitoring 2. Date: 3. Fieid Office Code:
lo-6-05 Ao 5 - o
4. Mine 1. D.: S. Mine Name: 6. Company Name:
R0z ﬁw@%&mw
7. MMU/DA/SA : 8. Times Entity/Mine Cited for Excessive Dust Last 12 Monihs:
ocg Da- o9~ 0
B AR Cionatuce: AR Number: 10. Supervisor Signature:

LeTings PER TR

23799 |Signature

11, Type Mining Sysfem: 12. Mining Ht. : 30 .
(118
D A, Longwall Cut Sequence ' E B. Continuous D C. Conventional Inches of Rock Mined: ™
D I. Single Drum D i. Tail-Head m |. Ripper ) 13. Remote Operation of Miner?:
ﬁ/ A O 1. oouble Drum A//ArD ii. Head-Tail [ 11 Auger Qther [specify) B ves
3 1. Piow 0 iit. Bon O . 8orer 0] No
14, Type of Mining 15. Physical Conditions:
D {. Development Face Area D Wet D Damp . E Dry
B 11 Retresting Roasdways E’wﬂ O oame 0O o O compacted
16. Type of Haulage Equipment:
E Efectric D Battery D Dieset D Other (specify)
17. Roof Bolter Type: Number of Bolters
m' 1. Twin Head ! A. Ventilation ) .
[ u. singie Head I. Operates on Separate Split of Alr: 0O ves 6 Ne
[ 111 integrat 11, Operates on Return-Side of 00: 0 Yes I no
8. Is Roof Bolter DA Established? [ Yes One C. Type of Dust Control Edt. wet Hes [J 1. bust Cattector

18. Dust Control Psrameters - Ventilation System:

A. Method of Facs Ventilation: B. Face Ventilation Device: C. Line Curtain/Tubing D;mm.;c - 4n fr.

[ 1. Blowing " K 1. curtain D. 1s Face Ares Ventilated with Belt Air? ] Yes B no
EQ 1. exhausting 3 n. Tubing
Ef, Y T
D 111, Both D 1L, Both . Yos, Quantity in Belt Entry cfm
F. Air Quantity: Longwall (Between 50 and 100 feet of Headgate and Tailgate}
Quantity (Q), cfm Velocity {V), fpm
Location Obsérved : Location Plen Observed
Headgate . A/
o howtoe | A4
Tailgate Tailgate

Continuous/Conventional/Handioading

Plan f 3({5 ] = & Observed
Foceld /2. 000 187283,
MEAYV {V}
Scrubber®
W1X Enp
5 aone  Us(a7
MEAYV (V] - for exhausting oniy * . operationsl cfm only &/0



PRICE UT

10

«»0905-0001
REPORT NWO: 1M3SD014

HUINE ID NUMBER

42-01715

ENTITY 1D 009-0

SAMPLING DATE 10-06-2005

PRADUCTION THIS SHIFY

700

TYPE OF OCCUPATION

SANPLE

NNNN =

CoDE

016
Q35
@50
073
00Q

CASSETTR

57617580
57617538
57617577
57617528
57617522

RESPIRABLE DUST SAMPLING INSPECTIOM RESULTS W

SHIFT:

TIMR
480
480
480

480

a6

DUST
caMc

0.396
0.593
0.342
0.322
0.260

INITIAL
WEIGHT

504.698
501.819
501.322
504.421
501.043

ﬁu:cat/w
OCTORER 12, 2005
Mm-p.)

MINE NAME - CBAMDALL CANYOMN HINE

COMPANY HAME - GENWAL RESOURCES INC -

SR AP AN ARR S D AA RN SN ORI A A AR N T RO N A A AN A AN D b bAE bttt IO RTR I,
»

AVG. PROD. (FOR LAST 30 PRQD. SHIETS) -
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» > 5 v

»
4
[ 3
»
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(222 R YRR 2SR LN FR AR AR LS LR s N A AR JASY RSN XTI NEZE SRS 2 W]

FINAL CF cP pyusr volip CITATION
WEIGHT HGT VOID STANDRD CODZ NO
504.965 0.001 2.400

502.23) 0.001 2.00

503.561 0.001 2.00

504,648 0.001 2.00 .
503.225 0.001 1.00
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' Dust Data Card “ Dust Data Card

1. Cassette Number _ 1. Cassette Number
37 617580 - 57 617577
. 2. Mine 1D Number 3. ConimaciorGoge _ 2-_Mine ID Number 3. Conlractor Code
':|‘-) JI cl “J|s15' ﬂ J I Clll7lt|5
. {min}) {min)
© 4. Mine Name 4. Mine Name

. 5. Company Name

- a—
. '():/J’.ﬁ/l Jar $esryppcge TTRC

. 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampiing Start Time " 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sempling Start Time
/ .
L lelleldlels o) Ulellelglldle] e
Mo. Da. Yr. (24 hr. clock) ; Ma. Da. (24 hr. clock)
. 7B. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift ' 78. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift
iz 1 lel] [Hlste] - 5lle]
. 9. Type of Sample (select one) . 8. Type of Sample (salact one}
(1) designated occ (ug) l (1) designaled occ (ug) A
(2) nondesignated occ (ug) *  (2) nondesignated occ {ug)
(3) designated area (ug) ~ {3) designated area {ug)
(4) designated work position (sur) ¥ {4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 90 miner ., __(5) part 90 miner
10. MMU DA/SA 11. Oce Code , 10. MMU DAJSA 11 OocCode
//
< plaly] leklal [c[51p]
" 12, Part 90 Minar Samp?ed -~ 12. Part 90 Miner Sampled
SSNT] NN | s [ | ]L ]U |
. 13. Cetified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false 13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any faise
statement, representation, or certification on this document is statement, representation, or certification on this document is
_ a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun- a, violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
~ Ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both. ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

__

- gnature
Laboratory Analysis’ : Laboraiory Analygis
Final Weight - Final Weight
inifial Weight . Initial Weight
Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code i1 Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
; Date Processed Date Processed
KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS ' KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

+eGes™ oy - Jeqes o




ata Card
. wubselte Number
57 617578
2. _Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code

mniANEE.

© 4. Mine Name

5. Company Name

6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time

Dlellele]le 5]
N _Mo. Da. Yr. (24 hr. clock)
' 78. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift
LT HEEEE
9. Type of Sampie (select one) @:l
(1) designated occ (ug)

{2) nondesignated occ (ug)

(3) designated area (ug)

(4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 90 miner

. 10, MMUDA/SA O 1. OocCode

12 Pan 90 Mlner Sampled

| SSNIIIFHLHJI

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
- statement, representation, or certification on this document is

a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
. ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

e (0) (6)
iSignature [

)

Laporatory Anajysis
" Final Weight

- Initial Weight

Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code

. Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

orer e
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Dust Data Card i Dust Data Card
1. Cassette Number 1. Cassette Number
617529 57 617523
2. _Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code 2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code
A cb (215 wAlP Cfl)“)s"

(mnin)

(mln)

« 4. Mine Name

: C—RA LA

. 5. Company Name

, B. bate Sémpled
' Mo. Da. Yr.

" 78. Sampling Time (min)

.. 8. Type of Sample (select one}

L)
(/\1\,/ Cla gr!

MYLAT

4. Mine Name

CJ\ E2 AR AL pwxlrcdl LAY L E

&’MHML 2’ P CES

7A. Sampling Start Time

{24 hr. clock)

N
" 6. Date Sampled

§. Company Name

- —_—
Yertas, et ET T Ca

7A. Sampling Stad Time

(24 hr. clock)

8. Tons This Shift

_ 7B. Sampling Time (min)

8. Tons This Shitt

4lelr

Rl [ulsh]

=l-14clo ]

M
(2
(3

designated occ {ug)
nondesignated occ (ug)
designated area {(ug)

2 Type of Sample (select one)

)
)
(3

designated occ (ug)
nondesignated occ {ug)
deslgnatad area (ug)

(4) designated work position {sur) (4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 90 miner (5) part 80 miner «,7’4 e
10. MMU DA/SA 11. Occ Code © 10. MMU DA/SA 1", Ouc Code

O

[alcla][c] o[y 1y

R

12. Part 80 Miner Sampled
SSN r |

JLI T

12. Part 80 Miner Sampled
SSN

HIHJ

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any faise
statement, representation, or certification on this document is
a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

* 13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false

statement, représentation, or certification on this document is
a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-

_ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

ignature

Gboralory Analyss R s
Final Weight Final Weighi
Initial Weight Initial Weight
Waeighed By OSP Checked By Voig Code Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code

Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
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CMS&H Noise Report U.S. Department of Labor 00143758 @ %

Mine Safety and Health Administration

A. Mine [D/Contractor ID Number B. Event Number C. AR Number D. Office Code E. Survey Date F. Activity Code
; AR J ) Mo | D Yoar _
P lo |70 5 l l sy 1o |l K329 clalels| Dlolalris 5] IZio
G. Mine Name -, ) : H. Company Name .
Rannan, [ ANYDN) NN (aanv/ans, KEspurces Ton/d.
1. Survey Sample Number 1 2 3 4 5 6
J. Survey Type Initial ~ Follow-up| Initial Follow-up| Initial Follow-up initlal . Follow-up| Initial Follow-up| iInitial Follow-up
X I T D T T T I D T T T TS T T T I S T T T T
K. P-Code -
L. MMU/PitYArea Surveyed Ol (‘1 Clo q Ol q C’I[’ q ol (‘I
M. Instrument Property Number <ot s <a | 2194 k] ALY
N. Calibrator Property Number < i
O. Miner's Last Name/First Initial ]
—

P. Occupation Code 3
Q. Machine Code 3 Yol
R. Manufacturer's Code 173 &1 0 1 &) O <1 i o
S. Time Start (24 Hr. Clock) olé lolp olplole olblo b lolo e olo
T. Total Survey Time (Minutes) ~ |5y lo| . EYiAs) — |57 o - A0 ~ 157|410
U. Production this Shift 50 Trals <50 @'50 g’-{‘o g;{ 0
V. 85 Action Level Dose N -

(Dosimeter 1) (no decimals) ~=1= 16l === %151 [~|-|-1¥Y|9 ~ ==l =l -|al5
W. 90 PEL Dose )

(Dosimeter 1) (no decimals) == [=H[€] =F =35 ===V} | A= ={v|v] {~]|=]-|slo
X. 90 PEL Max (no decimals) ~= s 5 ~| 10 ~l~ltiviol M~ vIs 1B ~ =]y 3
Y. UCL (117 dBA) Time (Minutes) oloio OC\ o . elle) 0 - Q . 0 ol ol
Z. Calibration Check (Y or N) Before After Before | After Besfore After Before After | Before After Before | After

Y S TR - _ . M T ITT
AA. Type of PHP Mutf| Plug | Cap | Muff| Plug | Cap | Muff | Plug{ Cap | Mutf | Plug _Cap | Muft | Plug | Cap | Muff| Plug| Cap
o ST

AC. Citation Number ' g i’ g /
Comments: (" f’c’z (= VEN Ta S /4’]{167/\"]




MSHA Form 7000-10I, June 93 (revised}

DAILY COVER SHEET
Dsu!éiM_ ___ Event No.ﬂjé’u‘g‘\__

Arrived at the Mine | ____

List Records Books Checked

Departed from the Mine .

1‘17345- ST

Accompanied By: Company Representative

NTEvE EAOMA-LLT -S;uazn,_

Miners Representative

MNorie

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Ea| - _C&LAQAAL_CM;jAA.{.___
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My dog 00000
Aose Sy sy

.Qmw LA BRATED
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M”Xmi__

Inspector’s Initials _ _ ‘—j;& Ce—

Supervisor’s Initials and Date
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, Juns 83 (revised)

Date bt ~ -
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Page No. i
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised}

MSHA Form 7000-101, June 93 {revised) N
Date ,Jd J LQL._‘ -
DAILY COVER SHEET é vd 2 ; Z!Z}

Date ‘= A T-y245" _ EventNo. ’j_&?[uﬂs‘;-"‘ )

Arrived at the Mine _ . __ _ Departed trom the Mins — : 361“0( 'S VI 4 ? 7.?
e I A "’ o
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M&ﬁ# G IS e 44, & 149

Accompanled By: Company Representative RI}TT_LI‘ J ?g\glg

S,zfv'é_zéwm&»&ﬂ—hf FAan BLog- al. [(RE
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A/nn[é
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MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date 71‘1_‘(2_2_(7_1':_” o
_sz;mai (8 AREA - oM.
MM%_L_

]X v MALA} U ’E’:T/
SP'A{. /\\ AK . IQgL

};/,A? AP0 o FTERIED -
(ase< ~ HTTT oy

<Eas () X-cur 109

MBI AEST— — o )

Cases - A3 ok

o )

EATRY L Rop HEAQ o

9 M‘AVL }-tf/ MIQ Y74

ey <Eﬁu<‘ alkd

= N
Afnm-—- KBS ROCH _usT
g~ 02 I3 oK

#

. /(’ Page No. 3

“U.8.GPOx 2004 - 842 - 912

tnspector’s Initisls

Supervisor's Initiais snd Date

MSHA Form 7000-10K, Juns 93 {revised)

Date /ﬂ ‘/17 v"{ -

PBaw  plesr Sezae )
oK. a<ces - DT oK.

” [z

GEE gﬁ en/ EA/IR g
oF _HMam Nesi— ok,

(Fases - OTF o H

70—

ey iy
2 m/rgq‘r SEALS §—
1{1’/:.: AL(‘ )
— 3 (

MEETS  \Asnv WissT”

0¥ A Hazegos

’7 -

NT 7 oK.

Inspector’s Initials

A
Supervisor’s Initisis and Date (] Page No.

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

e




3 MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised) MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised)
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Date s\ -
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Miners Representative
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:nd Monitoring Data
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COMPANY NAME - GENWAL RESOURCES IRC 1A / 2t /D s

TSRS 2R 2 22 ) .ﬁ'.*.iﬁ*iiiii.Itit"l*f*l.iti.li"i*l’i.ﬁt‘lit“‘.f

*
+ AUG. PROD. (POR LAST 30 PROD. SmiFrs) _ A4 _ ’
* e " *
* SURVEY CONDUCTED BY .
k]
hi.i‘ﬁﬁﬁ'I*f*i'.i.ﬂil‘i*l*"'f‘.1ﬁ'ifi".*IQlﬁ‘.‘ﬁ‘ll"*ﬂ*li“i.'ﬁi
FINAL cF CF DUST vo1D CITATION
KEIGRT WGT  VOID STANDRD CODE no
510.660 0.000 2.00
508.D24 0.000 2.00
507.978 0.000 2.00 L
509.06B 0.000 2.00
508.426 0.000 1.00
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#*#0905-000]
REPORT KO: MSDO0)4

MINE 10 NUMBER

42-01715

ENTITY ID 909-0

SAMPLING DATE 12-20-2003

PRODUCTL{OM TH1S SHIFT

252
TYPE OF OCCUPAYION
SAMPLE CODE
3 D14

CASSEITE

57617432

L Y
PW -/
RPSPIRABLE DUST SRMPLING INSPECTION RESULTS ai I DRCEMBER 23, 2005

SHIFT: 06
DuUsT
TIME CONC

480 Q.293

INITIAL
WEIGHT

505.298

Cnbosranro

NTNE NAME ~ CRANDALL CRNYON MIRE

COMPANY WAME - GENWAL RESOURCES INC
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* AVG. PROD. (FOR LAST 30 PROD. SHIFTS) Z‘z(g

-
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Dust Data Card

Dust Data Card

1. Cassette Number

57 617432

1. Cassette Number

57 617455

2. Mine ID Number 3. Contracior Code 2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code

; - —~ i :

Sl AV 0] D SA el s |5
(min) . (min)
4. Mine Name 4. Mine Name

e

/ ONNMS AL CJ:‘\.-‘I.L/:\-" iYW ‘Cri_'."‘.,_i/' PN fAN\Ir'/‘I Ao,
5. Company Name s. c_ompany Name

fTEAN AL e L R 2T D N -TINEY) e orr e Tl

6. Dale Sampled 7A. Sampling Stan Time

Mo. Da. Yr.

(24 hr. clock)

. 6. Date Sampied

: Mo. Da.

r. {24 . clock)

7B. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift

78. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift

[y L o]

[44.] [LLEL

8. Type of Sample (seiect one)
(1) designated occ {ug)
(2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug)
(4) designated work position {sur)
(5) part 90 miner

9. Type of Sample (select one) I
(1) designated occ (ug) -1

(2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug)
{4) deslgnated work position (sur)
"(5) part 90 miner T AT AIE

©10. MMU DA/SA

10, MMU DA/SA O 1. Oce Code
[-[7]e] o] ]y]

Lkl O

12. Part 90 Miner Sampled

swanl BNEEE

12. Part 90 Miner Sampled D:[I
i aaa N E.

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
statement, representation, or certification on this document is
a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
ished by a fine or by imprisonment ar both,

- RICHER

MSignature

LaporaioTy Anaysis

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false

stalernent, representation, or certification on this document is

a violation of the faederal criminal code which may be pun-
" ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

W (b) (6)

Si ~J
X
Laboratory Analyfis

Final Weight - Final Weight ~ *
: Initial Weight initial Weight
Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code || Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
!
| I
: Date Processed

‘l, Date Processed

KEEP TH!S FOR YOUR RECORDS

AL

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
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7A. Sampling Start Time




Dust Data Card

e e e e e e e e e

Dust Data Card

{ 1. Cassefte Number
1

57 617440

- 1. Cassette Number

57 617457

2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code 2. Mine iD Number 3. Contraclor Code
H
Zlgrlrllj*ﬂ){ﬂ s 71 “’ll“)’ﬂ
* (min) (min)*
4.  Mine Name : 4._ Mine Name
(‘):‘,,Lr".:.‘ql.l. ( AN Mgy ' Man'F LJ.vJ[‘I'._,Q)‘I (;,»-l,‘ st SN LA E
, 5. Company Name 5./Company Name
TiEalicAd "(EIM-.QQ:ES‘ Ts'C TS A ey '/E?//I?C.Ef' sy o
+ 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time . 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time
DILIEE [ CE)
Mo. Da. Yr. (24 . clock) ‘ Mo. Da. r. {24 hw. clock)

7B, Sampling Time (min)

gl

8. Tons This Shift

- 7B. Sampling Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift

TLLL] [ . [FLEL

9. Type of Sample (select one)
(1) designated occ {ug)
(2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug)
(4) designated work position {sur)

(5) part 80 miner

9. Type of Sample (select one) g
(1) designated occ {ug)
(2) nondesignated occ (ug)
(3) designated area (ug)
(4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 90 miner

10. MMU DA/SA

EEnE

Q 1. Occ Code

10, MMU DA/SA O 11. Occ Code
, 4

12, Part 90 Minar Sampled

SSN

L

-+ 12. Part 90 Miner Sampled
SSN

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
stalement, representation, or certification on this document is
a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
* ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

' SSN
Sigy

{(b) (6)

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false

statement, rapresentation, or certification on this document is

a violation of the tederal criminal code which may be pun-
" Ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both,

X
‘ Laboraiory Analyas
Final Weight Final Weight
' Tniial Waight initial Weight
- [~ Weighed By OSP Chacked By Void Code Woeighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
. Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS

G

- Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
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Dust Data Card Dust Data Carg—— * 3
1. Cassette Number * — .o " 1. Cassette Numbar
57 617441 | 57 617445
! 2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code - 2. Mine ID Number 3. Confractor Cade
I [ 5] TS E ORI
. (min) {min)
4 ‘Mine Name 4. Mine Name

: CAnisaLy, (.‘.J{"ﬂ/l‘- e g
5. Company Name

< —
(:E,\/..'u,, K‘./z»,’r-,.;;--cv\gj TNl

(fAA'firQl-l (;3""‘-1"/1' AVAZ
. 5.~ Company Name

TEN e KES pi g Tove

6. Date Sampled

7A. Sampling Start Time

{24 hr. clock)

. 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time

; an
: Mo. Da. Ye. (24 hr. ciock)
;. 7B. Sampling Time {min) 8. Tons This Shift

8. Tons This Shift
A

l_’_[’ L’» ]’;'

\_\.\

. 9. Type of Sample (selectone)
.m designated occ (ug)

{2} nondesignated occ (ug)

(3) designatad area (ug)

(4) designated work position {sur)
(5) part 90 miner

10. MMU DA/SA 11. Occ Code .
. '/b —
il ir e A

12. Part 30 Miner Sampled

=| [ [ TITTT]

13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false
Statement, representation, or certification on this document is
a violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both,

BEV] L

9. Type of Sample (sefect one)
. (1) designated occ (ug)
{2) nondesignated occ (ua)
{(3) designaied area {ug)
(4) designated work position (sur)
(5) part 30 miner

" 10, MMU DA/SA O: 1. Occ Code

- 12. Part 90 Miner Sampled

= T[T

' 13. Certified Person: NOTICE - Knowingly making any false

statement, representation, or certification on this document is
* & violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
- ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both.

ISignature

Initial Weight

Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code

" Date Processed

.
% KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
. e Qe -y

s

« Laboratoly Anarysis
1 Final Weight

Initial Weight

Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code

Date Processed

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
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, === Dala Card
1. Cassette Number °

57 617433
2. Mine ID Number 3. Contractor Code
L] [l T, L]
{min)

4. Mine Name

"E. Company Name

. 6. Date Sampled 7A. Sampling Start Time

UL 5]
. Mo (24 hr. clock)
7B. Sampiing Time (min) 8. Tons This Shift

LLT] LILITT]

8. Type of Sample (seiect one)

(1) designated oce (ug)
(2} nondesignatedocc(ug)
(3) designated area {ug)

(4) designated work position (sur)
(5} part 90 miner

10. MMU DA/SA Q 11. Oct Code
OO0 ~ 117

12. Part 80 Miner Sampled

[ T O

" 13 Certified Parson; NOTICE - Knowingly making any faise

statement, representation, or certification on this document is
@ violation of the federal criminal code which may be pun-
+ Ished by a fine or by imprisonment or both,

) 6

Sigps .

FiSignature

- Lai I

- Final Weight

| o Waight

r

: [ Weighed By OSP Checked By Void Code
Date Processad

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS
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MSHA Form 7000-10i, June 93 (revised}
DAILY COVER SHEET
_ Event No.‘ﬁ]b‘zxﬁ}L . —

__ Deoparted from rhe Mine

Dae JX= 2o -4

Arrived at the Mine

List Racords Books Checked
~ ;k\ s 3 [

Acc ied By: Company Representative .

S TEeVE PAmv\m.-k_ .SATEE_—“L;—

Miners Representative

Mo ase _

AREAS OF INSPECTION ACTIVITY.
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JA-Aro 05

# Property #
D-1 021333
D-2 021334
D-3 021335

‘D-4 021336
D-5 021337
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L . et MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 {revised) MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date LA-A) -5 . Date ML_._

DAILY COVER SHEET '

Dute JA=RM=0" _  Evenino S TLBpds jJ-05 | La=sc. 0.1 o
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MSHA Farm 7000-10H, June 93 (revised)
GENERAL INFORMATION COVER SHEET
tnspection Code E2 00 Y gpem No S L4 A

Company Name =0 &

Mine NW.MMM

Mine 1.0, Number :ﬁllg\“ e B A 0

Dstels) of Mine File Review _J(? ~ 3 -- Q;

DStatus " Citation/Order No. Date

Dates of Inspection:  bogan ./ O=5~c 4 complered Ll 28" -5

Pre-Inspection Conference Date £& ~ £ ~ 1.4~

Company Romesema:ivolsl_(_\lﬁﬁ ANTES

Miners Representative(s} A l’) V.30

Post-Inspection Canference Dare___J < }1-‘ - 05/
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Miners Representative(s)
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—
Inspector's Initiats ﬁ Supervisor's initiels and Date _L_
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“U.S. Govemment Printing Office: 1987 - 508-470

Page No. (

93



MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 (revised)

Date &_"QLZ:Q;&’_ _

—_—

e ——.

m’,‘f-

L pEwssD .

MSHA Form 7000-10K, Juns 93 {revised)

Date ,ZLAZ"_KL_ _—
bl D Sseer CoAnes Ly p

CRISS

W EA/C fF.?A7
=TT LMEEALA Ta Gy

A orarinne (4
’JL’ny{'NL\NALn{EdKK_w_
AT ST auvf‘]

By 2R ComTiZos,  axl

Mo S EBEavaalfi o M’z:r:ggs

ar ST?EA«I, LANS TR

%5 Co/\/a ITI1eNY g Fus é

PUIT T HE AN IS <, yoyi

MSHA Form 7000-10K, June 93 [revised)

Date ,L.L:_Zzg:_ai___ —

Ara orEms Revosden
WS IS TiysE~. _

ADPERALTR 15 WIS x4
AL Al 3T EMS ~ Moale<s

Caoa  Qriyuais. Alp

EQUsP =t Jar TIEE s itne WS

\

b) Keef e Bep op

OTBER, 1 525ms  PEVBEWED,

BT nEcp Tp

p—l
o

T Ruclssr Mol Clean,

;)—-{qema,u:’ SHaP  al=Ens

SZE K0T Crbstn! a7

KZmr pmadin  EFodrn s

- et ianl< TP

Cont)) 7o ents -

—— 3 —

Hazagos « HAS tevgwizp

BETms® Towdfis  s=aun

o

inspector’s Initials

Page No‘-a\

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 -912

Supervisor's Initials and Dste

O my T

Insp ‘s Initials ?f-/A'
Supervisor's initials and Date g Page No. 5

“U.8.GPO: 2004 - 842 - 912

T

Supervisor’s Initials and Date 'F

‘s tnitisls

Page No. #

“U.S.GPO: 2004 - 642 - 912

4

ay





